
AGENDA 
Village of Shelby Planning Commission            
Tuesday, November 17, 2020     
Regular Scheduled Meeting– 6:30 P.M. 
 
 

*VIA ZOOM ONLY* 
 

Public access to this meeting can be accomplished online by connecting to “Join a Meeting” at:  
www.zoom.us, then entering the meeting I.D. :  836 7165 3816 and password:  676277.  The link:    
https://tinyurl.com/ShelbyPC1117 may also be used for access to the meeting.  See the “Zoom Participation 
Process” on the Shelby website for more details and instructions (www.shelbyvillage.com) 

 
Agenda Topics: 
 

1. Call to Order: 
 

2. Roll Call: 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance: 
 

4. Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting:  October 20, 2020     AR 
 

5. Public Participation (Go to Shelbyvillage.com for instructions): 
 

6. Old Business:  Review Accessory Building Ordinance – Next steps    AR 
 

7. New Business:  Preliminary Site Plan Review – Shelby Trails Apartments   D 
 
 

8. Adjournment: 
 

 
  AR- Action Requested 

D- Discussion Item 

http://www.zoom.us/
https://tinyurl.com/ShelbyPC1117


1 
 

VILLAGE OF SHELBY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
Tuesday, October 20, 2020 at 6:30 P.M. 
MEETING PROCEEDINGS Via Zoom 
  
1.  CALL TO ORDER: 

The Village of Shelby Planning Commission Meeting was called to order at 6:34 P.M. by Vice 
Chairman John Sutton. 

 
2.  ROLL CALL: 

Answering Roll Call: John Sutton, Paul Inglis, Samantha Near and Mark Baker.  
Staff Present: Village Administrator Bill Cousins & Economic Development Fellow Emily 
Stuhldreher. 
Absent: Tim Horton and Tara Kelley (arrived at 6:40) 

           
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: All stood for the pledge. 
 
4.  MINUTES:  Meeting of July 21, 2020 

 
Paul Inglis moved to approve the minutes of the Regularly Scheduled Planning Commission meeting 
of July 21, 2020 as presented.  
Seconded by:  Samantha Near. 

 
Roll call vote:  
Ayes: Inglis, Baker, Sutton, Kelley, and Near.   
Motion carried 5-0 

 
5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION: No Citizen Participation.  
 
6. OLD BUSINESS:  
 

a) 2020 Village of Shelby Master Plan – Draft Review with Emily Stuhldreher 
   

The Planning Commission members reviewed the latest draft of the Village of Shelby Master Plan.  
Mark Baker noted the added photos looked good.  John Sutton stated that the park shown as “DPW 
Park” on p. 58 is actually named “Tank Park”.  Emily Stuhldreher will see that the change is made 
before the plan is distributed to the public.   
Mark Baker moved to approve the draft Shelby Master Plan and recommend that the Village Council 
approve the plan for distribution. 
Seconded by Tara Kelley. 

 
Roll call vote: 
Ayes:  Baker, Kelley, Inglis, Near and Sutton. 
Motion carried 5-0  

 
 b)  Annual Report by Planning Commission (April, 2021) 
  

Emily Stuhldreher described the process to review the last calendar year of work by the Planning 
Commission and create a report that would be presented to Council in April, 2021.  Paul Inglis 
suggested the draft of the report could be created from the minutes of the meetings in 2020. 

 



2 
 

c) Pocket Park Update 
 
Emily Stuhldreher reported to the Commissioners that the Village is in the process of purchasing 
the open space next to the Magooz Building.  She noted that a grant has been submitted to assist 
with the purchase of the property.  Additional fund-raising activities are being planned to assist 
with the development of the park next spring. 
 

d) Vacant Planning Commission Seat 
 
Emily Stuhldreher advised the Commissioners that the openings have been advertised in the 
newspaper and on the Village website.  Two persons not living in the Village may serve on the 
Planning Commission if they have an interest in the Village (such as operate a business or own 
property).  Paul Inglis suggested that Ross Field be contacted to apply.  Emily also noted that she 
is looking into training for the commissioners as they will need 6 hours per year to satisfy the 
RRC requirements. 

 
7. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

a) Review Accessory Building Ordinance 
  

Administrator Cousins reviewed the memo he provided with the agenda.  Shelby limits the number of 
accessory buildings to one which can be an issue when a property owner has a small shed for their 
pool heater and pump, but would like another one for lawn equipment.  He supplied examples of what 
other area communities allow.  John Sutton noted that our ordinance is somewhat restrictive.  Paul 
Inglis said we may not want to have an unlimited number allowed.  Mark Baker said a maximum of 
two would be reasonable.  Tara Kelly suggested the size should be limited based on the size of the lot.  
The Commissioners agreed to take a month to ponder this issue and discuss it at the next meeting.    
   

8. ADJOURNMENT:  Paul Inglis moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:03 P.M. 
Seconded by: Tara Kelley. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Ayes: Inglis, Baker, Sutton, Kelley, and Near.  
Motion Carried 5-0.  
  

 
 
 

 
Planning Commission Meeting minutes are not official until approved at the next Regularly Scheduled 
Planning Commission Meeting.         
           
 
 
____________________________________________________        ______________________ 

 Minutes Respectfully Submitted by Crystal Budde Clerk/Treasurer               Date                    
      
 



VILLAGE OF SHELBY 

 
 

Date:   November 17, 2020 
 
To:  John Sutton, Co-Chair, Shelby Planning Commission 
  Planning Commission Members 

From:  Bill Cousins, Village Administrator 

Subject: Review of Shelby Accessory Building Ordinance 

The Planning Commission discussed the Accessory Building Ordinance last month and 
possible changes to it for the Village.  After reviewing ordinances from area communities, 
Commissioners decided to check around the Village to see what effects an ordinance 
change would have for Shelby.  The item is to be discussed again this month.   

A change to the ordinance to allow two accessory buildings could be as a simple as the 
following: 
 

Number of buildings. No more than two detached accessory buildings shall 
be permitted on any lot; provided, however, dog pens and similar animal 
enclosures, swimming pools, satellite dish antennas, towers and antennas, 
and decks shall not be counted when determining the maximum number of 
permitted buildings or structures.  

A copy of the current Shelby accessory building ordinance is attached.  The portion being 
considered for alteration is section “g”. 

Should the Planning Commission wish to proceed with a proposal to change the 
ordinance, the following motion could be adopted:  

 

The Planning Commission has the option to take other action or no action at all on this 
issue. 
  

MEMO 

Motion by __________________ seconded by __________________ to hold 
a public hearing at the next Planning Commission meeting for the purpose of 
hearing public comment on a proposed amendment to Section 3.11.g. of the 
accessory building ordinance that would allow for two accessory buildings to 
be constructed on a lot in the Village.  



Shelby Village Accessory Building Ordinance 
 

SECTION 3.11 ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES (amended 5/09) 
 

A. Unless associated with a bona-fide agricultural operation, no accessory 
building shall be permitted on any lot which does not contain a main 
building unless a permit for a main building has also been secured for 
that lot. 

B. Attached accessory buildings and structures that are structurally part of 
the main building shall conform to the setback requirements of the main 
building. 

C. Detached accessory buildings shall be a minimum of ten (10) feet 
from any other building or structure. 

D. Detached accessory buildings in the Village shall Village shall be a 
minimum of five (5) feet from rear or side property lines and shall not 
be permitted in the front yard. Detached accessory buildings in the 
Township shall be set back fifty (50) feet from any property line. 

E. In the Township, accessory building(s) shall not be erected in any 
required front yard. In the Village, accessory buildings are not 
permitted in the front yard. 

F. In the Village Residential Districts, accessory buildings shall be of 
residential construction and shall be compatible with surrounding 
residential homes. Sheet metal walls are prohibited. Accessory 
buildings under two hundred (200) square feet are exempt (amended 
July 2007) 

G. In the Village, no more than one (1) accessory building shall be located on 
any parcel within any Zoning District, except that two (2) may be 
permitted when one (1) is a garage or other shelter for vehicles belonging 
to the residents. 

H. No accessory building shall be used in any part for residential dwelling or sleeping 
purposes. 

I. Manufactured homes, semi-trailers or other vehicles shall not be 
used as accessory storage structures. 

J. No accessory building shall occupy any portion of a required greenbelt or buffer in 
any District. 

K. After the construction of an accessory building upon a parcel of land, no 
subsequent division of that land shall be made which would cause the 
building located thereon to be in violation of the terms of this Ordinance. 

L. A zoning permit shall be secured prior to the placement of any accessory building. 



M. The maximum height of accessory structures in the Township shall be twenty four 
(24) feet. 

N. The total square footage of all detached accessory buildings associated 
with residential uses in the Village shall not exceed the following: 

 
 
 
 

Minimum Lot 
Size 

Maximum Square 
Footage (GFA) 

Maximum 
Height (ft) 

3,000 sq. ft. 384 sq ft 
(e.g. 16 x 24) 14 

5,000 sq. ft. 672 sq ft 
(e.g.24 x 28) 14 

10,000 sq. ft. 864 sq ft 
(e.g.,24 x 36) 18 

15,000 sq. ft. 1,080 sq ft 
(e.g.30 x 36) 20 

20,000 sq. ft. 1,200 sq ft 
(e.g., 30 x 40) 24 

35,000 sq. ft. 1,600 sq ft 
(e.g., 40 x 40) 28 

1 acres + 2,000 sq ft 
(e.g., 40 x 50) 28 

 

 



VILLAGE OF SHELBY 

 
 

Date:   November 17, 2020 
 
To:  John Sutton, Co-Chair, Shelby Planning Commission 
  Planning Commission Members 

From:  Bill Cousins, Village Administrator 

Subject:  Review of Shelby Trails Site Plan Review, 220 Walnut Street 

The Shelby Trails Apartment Building project first came before the Shelby Zoning Board 
of Appeals for a Use Variance last Spring.  The property is in the C-1 Central Business 
District which does not provide for apartment buildings.  The project is a combination of 
four lots on Walnut between Third & Fourth Streets along with a parcel being created next 
to the Pavilion and Rail Trail that will be sold to the developer.  Lastly, an easement 
agreement will be created to provide access to Fourth Street for the apartment building.  
The Use Variance was approved on March 9, 2020.  While the use variance was 
approved, there was no determination made regarding zoning requirements for the 
apartments.  This is discussed further later in this memo. 

The Plans for the Shelby Trails 15-unit Apartment Building at 220 Walnut Street have 
been received and reviewed by the Village.  Initially, the request from the applicant was 
for the proposal to receive Final Site Plan Review.  However, the applicant has recently 
changed the request to be an Informal Site Plan Review of the Project.  This action allows 
for the applicant to present the project to the Planning Commissioners and receiving 
comments about the plan.  No action is to be taken at this meeting; the plans may be 
adjusted by the applicant as a result of the Planning Commissioner’s comments along 
with the preliminary review by Village staff, then submitted for final review at a future 
meeting.   

Items to be discussed that were described in the plan review include (Site plan review 
document is attached): 

 

1. General – Requirements for apartments are detailed in Chapter 6 of the Shelby 
Zoning Ordinance (RR, R-1, R-2 & R-3 Residential Districts).  Setbacks, lot 
coverage and building heights along with minimum sizes of units are detailed in 
Table 6-3.  In the C-1 Central Business District, apartments are noted only in Table 
8-4 (Parking Requirements) as accessory apartments as part of a commercial 
development.  The issue becomes: “How should the apartments be reviewed?  
There are no requirements for apartments in the C-1 District!”   The following 
describes what was used to review the plans. 

MEMO 



2. Parking – Apartment parking requirements are detailed in Section 6.04 and Table 
6.4:  Parking requirements.  Parking for apartments shall not be allowed in the front 
yard of the lot.  2.5 parking spaces are required for each apartment unit.  However, 
in the C-1 District, accessory apartments require 1/5 parking spaces per unit.  After 
much thought and discussion, 1.5 spaces were determined to be the standard to 
use (10 of the 15 units are one-bedroom units which may be more likely to require 
fewer spaces).  The Planning Commission may provide their input on this issue.  
The site plan show that 23 spaces are supplied (meets ordinance), but 9 of them 
are in the street right-of-way on Walnut (not off-street and in the front yard) – not 
permitted.  No on-street parking is allowed anywhere in the Village from November 
15 to April 1 for snow removal purposes which also makes these spaces not able 
to be counted in the minimum requirements for the project. 

3. More parking and driveway requirements - Section 13.02 of the zoning ordinance 
requires that maneuvering lanes be a minimum of 24’ wide (22’ is shown).   

4. And more driveway requirements – Section 12.06.C.1.a. restricts apartments to 
have one driveway into the parking area.  This reduces the impervious surface on 
the property to reduce storm water drainage and add to green space for the 
development.  Additional drives are allowed when the road frontage exceeds 300’ 
and trip generation numbers indicate the need for two access points.  Neither 
standard is met for this item.  Additionally, the slope of the lot creates a very steep 
surface if the Walnut access were to be allowed.  The proposed 15% slope is more 
than twice as steep as a typical road constructed today. this would create 
dangerous conditions for vehicles using this drive.  Not a good result.      

5. Landscaping, signage and Lighting – No landscaping, signage and lighting plan 
was submitted.  This sometimes happens and planning commission approvals 
note that, as a condition of final approval, the landscaping plan be submitted and 
approved prior to breaking ground for the project.  That is requested for this 
development. 

6. Exterior finishes – None have been submitted; the Planning Commissioners should 
discuss this with the development for inclusion in the final plans.  Section 3.29 
details the requirements for this item. 

7. Minor details (Chapter 12) –  

a. The final sets of plans will be required to be of a size that is easily read (1:20 
scale). 

b. The drawing shall be sealed by an architect or engineer licensed or 
registered in the State of Michigan.  This is required to ensure that the plans 
meet a minimum of professionalism and meet basic qualities provided by 
properly trained professionals. 

c. Utilities, nearby driveways and zoning of surrounding parcels will be 
required to be added to the final drawings.   



 
November 9, 2020 
 
Kendra Thompson 
Kendra C. Thompson Architects, PC 
803 Cherry St. 
Manistee, MI 49660 
 
     VIA – Email - Thompson.kendra@sbcglobal.net 
 
Re: 220 Walnut, Shelby, MI 
 Site Plan Review 
 
Dear Ms. Thompson: 
 
The review of the site plan for the apartment building at 220 Walnut is almost complete; 
the Fire Department will not have their review finished until Wednesday of Thursday.  As 
I have a number of items that need to be addressed, I felt it best to send this to you now.   
 
The following items need to be resolved before the Planning Commission can act on the 
site plan (Sections of the Zoning Ordinance noted where applicable): 
 

1. (12.03.B.1)  Twelve copies of the site plan at a scale of 1:20 are required.  As 
revised plans are expected to be submitted to address the corrections noted 
herein, only nine (9) full-size sets of plans will be required as some of the review 
was accomplished on the ½ size sets.  However, the resulting scale is too small 
for the commissioners to view. 
 

2. (12.03.C)  The following need to be added to the drawings: 
 

a. The drawings are to be sealed by an architect or engineer 
b. Size and location of utilities – I could not find the electrical connections.  

Also, there is no water service line for the fire protection system (it must be 
connected to the main separately from the potable water service). 

c. Adjacent zoning is shown as C-1 (sheet c-101).  Zoning to the West is R-2. 
d. Show all buildings, parking and driveways within 100’ of the subject property 

(missing on the west side of Walnut). 
 

3. (12.06.A.3& 4) – There is no landscaping, signage or lighting plans.  It was agreed 
that these will be submitted separately to the Planning Commission prior to the 
breaking of ground for the project.   
 

4. (12.06.C.1.a)  The building has two access driveways.  Only one is allowed.  This 
will reduce the amount of impervious surface on the property.  Also, by eliminating 
the driveway off Walnut will eliminate the severely steep drive into the complex. 



5. Note:  This will also assist in resolving the parking issue noted later in this review. 
 

6. (12.06.B)  The sidewalk is noted as being 5’ wide-typically.  Verify that the 
sidewalks will be a minimum of 5’ wide. 
 

7. (3.29)  Provide details of the exterior finishes of the building including colors and 
material.  Pay particular attention to sections C, E, G, H & I.  Note that section E 
provides direction for 50% of the main floor exterior to be of brick or other similar 
material.  
 

8. Parking.  (13.02)  We discussed this a few times and it was determined that the 
lesser of the apartment off-street parking requirements would be used for this 
project (1.5 vs. 2.5 spaces per apartment.  The total parking required for this 
proposal is 1.5 per apartment x 15 apartments + 1 for the office = 23.  The plan 
(c101) shows 23 spaces, but only 14 meet the off-street parking requirement 
(13.02.A.4).  The parking on Walnut is not off street (therefore not allowed).  
Additionally, the Village does not allow any on-street parking from 2am – 6am from 
November 15 – April 1 for snow plowing.  For both reasons above, the parking 
shown along Walnut must be removed from the plans.  The parking lot along the 
east side of the building could be expanded to the north to create additional 
spaces.    
 

9. (13.02.E.3)  The driveway and maneuvering lanes in the parking lot must be 24’ 
wide to accept two-way travel (shown at 22’).          

 
10. Miscellaneous –  

 
a. You verified (by email) that there will be one water meter for the building. 
b. What are the slopes of the sidewalks at the barrier-free parking space? 

 
In order for a complete review of the plans once they are revised, they should reach the 
Village office on or before December 1.  This will ensure that the review can be made and 
the site plan be on the December 15th Planning Commission agenda. 
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns.  I will advise you of the Fire 
Department comments as soon as I receive them. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
William T. Cousins III 
Shelby Village Administrator 



































kendra c.

architects, p.c.
THOMPSON

803 Cherry Street
Manistee, MI 49660
tel: 231.723.4195

thompson.kendra@sbcglobal.net
www.kendrathompson-architects.com

T100

DRAWING TITLE

KCT PROJECT NO.DRAWN

KCT

REVIEWED

KCT

DATE

SCALE

AS NOTED

DRAWING NO.

SEAL

SHEET NO.

NO. REVISIONS / SUBMISSIONS DATE

PROJECT NAME

1 OF 7

COVER

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS:

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t
 
2
0
2
0
 
K

e
n
d
r
a
 
C

.
 
T

h
o
m

p
s
o
n
 
A

r
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
s
,
 
P

.
C

.

SHELBY
TRAILS
SHELBY, MICHIGAN

NEW HOUSING PROJECT:

220 WALNUT STREET

Manistee, MI  49660

Kendra C. Thompson

803 Cherry Street

t:  231.723.4195

Architects, P.C.

ARCHITECT:

PROJECT TEAM

Spicer Group

Manistee, MI  49660

t: 231.794.5620

302 River Street

CIVIL ENGINEER:

Traverse City, MI  49684

Nealis Engineering

Suite 102

t: 231.933.0510

830 Cottageview Drive

MECH./ELEC./PLB'G. ENGINEER:

ONE-BEDROOM UNITS 9 STANDARD

RESIDENTIAL UNIT TYPES:
1 BARRIER-FREE ACCESSIBLE
10 TOTAL ONE-BEDROOM UNITS

TWO-BEDROOM UNITS 4 STANDARD
1 BARRIER-FREE ACCESIBLE
5 TOTAL TWO-BEDROOM UNITS

                                                                                             

TOTAL UNITS: 15 RESIDENCES

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

NO SCALE

LOCATION MAP
N

SITE

220 WALNUT STREET

15-UNIT HOUSING PROJECT

OCHC SHELBY LHDA LP
SHELBY TRAILS

SITE PLAN REVIEW
NOVEMBER 2, 2020

SHELBY, MICHIGAN

DEC 2019

KT-219026

   

1 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/24/2020

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/29/2020

3 SITE PLAN REVIEW 11/2/2020

T100 COVER SHEET

C100 EXISTING CONDITIONS
C101 PROPOSED LAYOUT PLAN
C102 PROPOSED GRADING & UTILITY PLAN
C103 DETAIL SHEET

A201 PROPOSED LOWER LEVEL PLAN
A202 PROPOSED MAIN LEVEL & UPPER LEVEL PLANS
A203 PROPOSED UNIT PLANS

A300 BUILDING ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(800) 482-7171











LIVING AREALIVING AREABDRM. BDRM. #1 BDRM. #2

BATH KITCHEN KITCHENBATH LAUN.

LIVING AREA BDRM.

BATHKITCHEN

128'-0"

8'-4" 11'-8" 18'-0" 11'-4" 16'-0" 11'-0" 18'-0" 11'-8" 22'-0"

6
3
'-6

"

4
'-0

"
1
4
'-1

1 2
"

1
7
'-2

"
2
4
'-2

1 2
"

4
'-0

"

4
'-0

"
4
'-8

"
4

3
'-1

0
"

4
'-0

"

8'-4" 11'-8" 18'-0" 11'-4" 16'-0" 11'-0" 18'-0" 11'-8" 22'-0"

7
'-0

"
4
'-0

"
4
'-8

"

kendra c.

architects, p.c.
THOMPSON

803 Cherry Street
Manistee, MI 49660
tel: 231.723.4195

thompson.kendra@sbcglobal.net
www.kendrathompson-architects.com

A201

DRAWING TITLE

KCT PROJECT NO.DRAWN

KCT

REVIEWED

KCT

DATE

SCALE

AS NOTED

DRAWING NO.

SEAL

SHEET NO.

NO. REVISIONS / SUBMISSIONS DATE

PROJECT NAME

3 OF 7

LOWER
LEVEL PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

LOWER LEVEL PLAN
N

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

02
0 

Ke
nd

ra
 C

. T
ho

m
ps

on
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 P

.C
.

SHELBY
TRAILS
SHELBY, MICHIGAN

NEW HOUSING PROJECT:

220 WALNUT STREET

1 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/24/2020

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/29/2020

3 SITE PLAN REVIEW 11/2/2020

DEC 2019

KT-219026



LIVING AREALIVING AREABDRM. BDRM. #1 BDRM. #2

BATH KITCHEN KITCHENBATH LAUN.

LIVING AREA BDRM.

BATHKITCHEN

LIVING AREALIVING AREABDRM. BDRM. #1 BDRM. #2

BATH KITCHEN KITCHENBATH LAUN.

LIVING AREA BDRM.

BATHKITCHEN

128'-0"

8'-4" 11'-8" 18'-0" 11'-4" 16'-0" 11'-0" 18'-0" 11'-8" 22'-0"

6
3
'-6

"

4
'-0

"
1
4
'-1

1 2
"

1
7
'-2

"
2
4
'-2

1 2
"

4
'-0

"

4
8
'-6

"
4
'-0

"

8'-4" 11'-8" 18'-0" 11'-4" 16'-0" 11'-0" 18'-0"

7
'-0

"

STAIR

DN

COMMUNITY RM.

STAIRU.T.R.

ELEV.

DN

UTILITY

509 S.F.

33'-8"

4
'-0

"

LIVING AREALIVING AREABDRM. BDRM. #1 BDRM. #2

BATH KITCHEN KITCHENBATH LAUN.

LIVING AREA BDRM.

BATHKITCHEN

LIVING AREALIVING AREABDRM. BDRM. #1 BDRM. #2

BATH KITCHEN KITCHENBATH LAUN.

LIVING AREA BDRM.

BATHKITCHEN

128'-0"

8'-4" 11'-8" 18'-0" 11'-4" 16'-0" 11'-0" 18'-0" 11'-8" 22'-0"

6
3
'-6

"

4
'-0

"
1
4
'-1

1 2
"

1
7
'-2

"
2
4

'-2
1 2
"

4
'-0

"

4
'-0

"
4
'-8

"
4
3
'-1

0
"

4
'-0

"

8'-4" 11'-8" 18'-0" 11'-4" 16'-0" 11'-0" 18'-0" 11'-8" 22'-0"

7
'-0

"

STAIR

UP DN

OFFICE

MAINT.

VEST.

STAIRU.T.R.

ELEV.

UPDN

1
2
'-7

"
1
2
'-7

"

7'-111
2"

100 S.F.

OFFICE
100 S.F.

kendra c.

architects, p.c.
THOMPSON

803 Cherry Street
Manistee, MI 49660
tel: 231.723.4195

thompson.kendra@sbcglobal.net
www.kendrathompson-architects.com

A202

DRAWING TITLE

KCT PROJECT NO.DRAWN

KCT

REVIEWED

KCT

DATE

SCALE

AS NOTED

DRAWING NO.

SEAL

SHEET NO.

NO. REVISIONS / SUBMISSIONS DATE

PROJECT NAME

4 0F 7

MAIN & UPPER
LEVEL PLANS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

UPPER LEVEL PLAN
N

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

02
0 

Ke
nd

ra
 C

. T
ho

m
ps

on
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 P

.C
.

SHELBY
TRAILS
SHELBY, MICHIGAN

NEW HOUSING PROJECT:

220 WALNUT STREET

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL PLAN
N

1 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/24/2020

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/29/2020

3 SITE PLAN REVIEW 11/2/2020

DEC 2019

KT-219026



2
8

'-6
"

2
4

'-6
"

4
'-0

"

ONE BEDROOM TWO BEDROOM

BATH

GREAT ROOM BEDROOMBEDROOM BEDROOM

18'-0"11'-8"

LAUNDRY

W
D

61
2"

13'-3"

41
2"

14'-111
2"

51
4"

12'-9" 13'-91
4"

41
2"

11'-31
4"

51
4"

5'-0" 5'-0" 5'-51
2" 9'-6"

11'-4" 16'-0"

6'-8"

1'-03
4"

3'-2"

9'-6"5'-0"5'-0" 10'-6"

61 2
"

41 2
"

41 2
"

11'-0"

798 sf 1029 sf

W D

1
1

'-9
1 2
"

3
'-4

"
7

'-1
0

"

GREAT ROOM

kendra c.

architects, p.c.
THOMPSON

803 Cherry Street
Manistee, MI 49660
tel: 231.723.4195

thompson.kendra@sbcglobal.net
www.kendrathompson-architects.com

A203

DRAWING TITLE

KCT PROJECT NO.DRAWN

KCT

REVIEWED

KCT

DATE

SCALE

AS NOTED

DRAWING NO.

SEAL

SHEET NO.

NO. REVISIONS / SUBMISSIONS DATE

PROJECT NAME

5 OF 7

UNIT
PLANS

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

UNIT PLANS
N

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

02
0 

Ke
nd

ra
 C

. T
ho

m
ps

on
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 P

.C
.

SHELBY
TRAILS
SHELBY, MICHIGAN

NEW HOUSING PROJECT:

220 WALNUT STREET

1 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/24/2020

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/29/2020

3 SITE PLAN REVIEW 11/2/2020

DEC 2019

KT-219026



FIN. MAIN LEVEL
EL. = 100'-0"

FIN. UPPER LEVEL
EL. = 110'-2 5/8"

TRUSS BEARING
EL. = 118'-8 3/4"

FIN. LOWER LEVEL
EL. = 89'-9 3/8"

8
'-1

1 8
"

1
0
'-2

5 8
"

1
0
'-2

5 8
"

8
'-1

1 8
"

1
0
'-2

5 8
"

1
0
'-2

5 8
"

FIN. MAIN LEVEL
EL. = 100'-0"

FIN. UPPER LEVEL
EL. = 110'-2 5/8"

TRUSS BEARING
EL. = 118'-8 3/4"

FIN. LOWER LEVEL
EL. = 89'-9 3/8"

kendra c.

architects, p.c.
THOMPSON

803 Cherry Street
Manistee, MI 49660
tel: 231.723.4195

thompson.kendra@sbcglobal.net
www.kendrathompson-architects.com

A300

DRAWING TITLE

KCT PROJECT NO.DRAWN

KCT

REVIEWED

KCT

DATE

SCALE

AS NOTED

DRAWING NO.

SEAL

SHEET NO.

NO. REVISIONS / SUBMISSIONS DATE

PROJECT NAME

7 0F 7

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION
CONCEPTUAL

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

02
0 

Ke
nd

ra
 C

. T
ho

m
ps

on
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s,
 P

.C
.

SHELBY
TRAILS
SHELBY, MICHIGAN

NEW HOUSING PROJECT:

220 WALNUT STREET

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION
CONCEPTUAL

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION
CONCEPTUAL

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION
CONCEPTUAL

1 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/24/2020

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 10/29/2020

3 SITE PLAN REVIEW 11/2/2020

DEC 2019

KT-219026


	001 AGENDA 11-17-20
	002 Draft Minutes October 20 2020
	003 accessory building memo 11-17-20
	VILLAGE OF SHELBY
	Shelby Village Accessory Building Ordinance
	SECTION 3.11 ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES (amended 5/09)


	004 Shelby trails Memo 11-17-20
	VILLAGE OF SHELBY

	005 siteplan review shelby trails 11-17-20
	006 Shelby Trails Site Plan application
	007 Shelby Trails SITE PLAN 11-17-20
	219026 Shelby Trails SITE PLAN REVIEW 02nov2020-A300.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A300


	219026 Shelby Trails SITE PLAN REVIEW 02nov2020-A203.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A203


	219026 Shelby Trails SITE PLAN REVIEW 02nov2020-A202.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A202


	219026 Shelby Trails SITE PLAN REVIEW 02nov2020-A201.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A201






